From: Charlson, Elaine /K}ILCH( Uear W ‘ﬁw@&gﬁflﬁf

Sent: Thursday, June 21, 2012 4.20 PM
To: Oliver, Patricia B

Cc: Lozano, Debbie

Subject: FW: UCC Policy Review Request

Thanks, Patricia.

Elaine

From: Oliver, Patricia B

Sent: Thursday, June 21, 2012 4:02 PM
To: Charlson, Elaine

Subject: Re: UCC Policy Review Request

Elaine:

We have no problem with the proposal,
Thanks,

Patricia

From: <Charlson>, Elaine <EMCharlson@Central. UH.EDU>

To: "Oliver, Patricia B" <poliver@central.uh.edu>, Latha Ramchand <ramchand@uh.edu>, Teri Longacre
<elkins@uh.edu>, "McPherson, Robert H" <RMcPherson@Central. UH.EDU>, "Pierson, Melissa E"
<MPierson@Central.UH.EDU>, Lannis kirkiand <lkirkland@uh.edu>, "Tedesco, Joseph W"
<jtedesco@Central.UH.EDU>, "fclaydon@uh.edu” <fclaydon@uh.edu>, "wmonroe@uh.edu"
<wmonroe@uh.edu>, "Bowen, John T" <jtbowen@Central. UH.EDU>, "Boger, Car] A"
<choger@Central.UH.EDU>, "Roberts, John W" <jwrobert@Central.UH.EDU>, "Phillips, David K"
<phila@Central. UH.EDU>, "mark a smith {masmith@nsm.uh.edu)" <masmith@nsm.uh.edu>, "Evans,
tan" <|EEvans@Central. UH.EDU>, "Pritchard, Lamar" <flpritch@Central. UH.EDU>, "Smesny, Andrea L" ~
<asmesny@Central. UH.EDU>, "fitz@uh.edu" <fitz@uh.edu>, "Lewallen, Fred D"

<FDLewall@Central. UH.EDU>

Cc: "Morales, Jeanette F' <JFMorales@Central.UH.EDU>, "Lozano, Debbie" <DALong@Central.UH.EDU>,
John Antel <antei@uh.edu>

Subject: UCC Policy Review Request

Deans and Associate Deans:

UCC has asked that | send the attached proposal to you for review and comment. | would appreciate
having your comments by July 10.

Thanks,
Elaine

6/21/2012



